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To All Suppliers:
The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania defines a solicitation “Addendum”” as an addition to or amendment of the original terms, conditions, specifications, or instructions of a procurement solicitation (e.g., Invitation for Bids or Request for Proposals). 

List any and all changes:

Questions and Answers
1

Re: RFP, Section Attachments B and D - Two of the attachments required for submission by vendors - B and D (Contractor Prior Experience and Domestic Workforce Utilization, respectively) - are formatted as scanned images, not a digitally converted document-to-PDF (i.e. copy-and-paste not possible). Could the commission please supply an alternate (electronic) version of these documents? – Attachments are required to be read-only.  Otherwise, would an alternative version, recreated by the vendor, be acceptable?  - Yes 
This is especially true for attachment D (Contractor Prior Experience). Please advise.

2

Re: SOW, Section General - Given the number of questions submitted, the process for informing potential vendors of the questions/responses, and the already short timeframe to turnaround proposals, would the commission consider extending the current due date (3/31/2017 at 2pm ET)? Please advise. – See Addendum 1 

3

Re: SOW, Section General - While we would specifically include this topic in "discovery", we'd like to know, at this stage, what the over-arching strategic reasoning is for the project, i.e. factors that would drive enhancing or replacing the current application? Examples: User complaints? Modernization/replatforming mandates? Support & maintenance cost reductions? Moving to a "true SaaS" to reach a broader and more mobile base of users? et al.?Combinations? Please elaborate. 
While there are no mandates that led to this project, JCJC’s Information technology strategic plan is to ensure that the PaJCMS application meets or exceeds current technologies, performance, and security requirements.  

4

Re: RFP, Section General - What is the budget/range for this assessment project? We understand the best-value criteria approach however, with an  understanding of any budget constraints, we would be able to consider creative adaptations of our project and assessment approach that would be "budgetappropriate". Please advise. 
Solicitation was executed for the 50,000.00 – 250,000.000 solicitation tier of the ITQ

5

Re: SOW, Section Deliverables, Page 2 - We would appreciate it if the commission could confirm our understanding that the project management deliverables (items 1, 2) are, in fact, resulting from/based on the recommendations portion and indicative of the subsequently-recommended project (e.g. rather than any implication that being the first two listed deliverables somehow represents their relative sequence of delivery). Please confirm/clarify. 
The number of weeks referenced in Attachment – A – PaJCMS Assessment SOW with – Deliverables.docx for deliverables are based on estimates and may vary based upon a detailed project schedule, which must be agreed upon by the contractor and JCJC.  The estimates in the attachment are approximate successive timeframes (ie listed in the SOW attachment would be 15-17 total weeks) for the work to be completed.  The work however can be done concurrently.

6

Re: SOW, Section Summary, Page 1; Requirements, Page 2 - What resources and roles from the commission (business and IT) will our team have access to during the project and what is their availbility (%-wise) over the estimated 15-17 weeks? Specifically around those roles inferred by the Requirements, and outlined in the Summary as well (user interface (UI), system security, end-user reporting, archiving and overall system performance; plus a "user rep/champion", possibly by "group"). Again, we would recommend in our proposal the roles we'd need access to, however, we would appreciate a "going-in" perspective on any resource

constraints that may exist. Please advise. 
JCJC’s priority will be to ensure that resources will be available for this project that are within the agency’s control.  This would include access to IT staff for technical questions, business rules and requirements and other administrative staff for policy questions.  Some accesses may be prohibited due to Commonwealth of PA’s practices, policies, and securities. Also, because of the confidentiality of the data, background checks and confidentiality agreements will need to be done.  

7

Re: SOW, Section Deliverables-Computer, Page 3 - Could the commission: a) please clarify (and elaborate) what is meant by "the appropriate VPN client"? What attribute besides the PA standards would prescribe "appropriateness"?, and b) provide details about the VPN access provider and related fees? – 
A vendor would need to fill out a VPN form from oa-lanmanagement to add someone.  To do so you would Open Internet browser and type in the address line:

www.oalanmanagement.state.pa.us

On the right side, click the link, under "Additional Resources" --> "Helpdesk".  On the Helpdesk page, under "General Request Forms" are the normal requests.  Once the VPN is approved,   JCJC would assist in establishing VPN connectivity.    The vendor would be responsible for the monthly fee of $15 per VPN.

8

Re: SOW, Section Deliverables, Page 2 - What is the commission's anticipated start date for the project? Also is there any "hard" deadline that needs to be met at the completion of the 15-17 week project? Please elaborate and provide details on any interim steps that need to be taken by the commission between submission deadline and contract award, as well, that may impact the project start. - Services cannot begin until the receipt of a fully executed Purchase Order. 

9

Re: SOW, Section ALL - We would appreciate undestanding the status of any existing "artifacts" and relative timing that would either a) assist us in confirming the effort as part of our proposal submission and/or b) be a "jumping off" point upon project commencement ("mobilization"). Please indicate existence/availability and "a" or "b" (timing) of the following: 1) Tech (app, security, data, etc.) documentation, 2) user interface design documentation, 3) results of user interface/experience evaluations conducted, 4) user feedback results (even from a "call center"). Please elaborate as necessary. 
The artifacts listed here are unavailable from the original consulting agency.
10Re: SOW, Section Deliverables, Page 2 - With HTML 5 currently in use, what mobile platforms are currently supported, if any? Intended future platforms? Please elaborate. 
Currently there is not any support of any mobile platform, but as a future enhancement JCJC would like to provide mobile support the most popular mobile platforms (Apple, Android, etc). 

11

Re: SOW, Section ALL - Please provide a list of the various "user groups" of the application, and describe, in an appropriate level of detail, each group's "intents" for using the application, their "business" roles, etc. Also, please indicate, for each group, whether we can observe each actually using the application, and suggested logistics for doing so (e.g geo-diverse group "X" would be through a screen share/webinar share; local admin group could be done in-person, etc.).  
Currently there are no user groups identified to find their intent for use, however JCJC can arrange for observation of the use of the application.

12

Re: SOW, Section General - Was the original application built "in house"? By a vendor? And if so, by whom and, if it was a COTS/MOTS solution, what was the"parent" application? Similarly, who maintains the application currently (e.g. "since then it's foundation evolved and is currently maintained...")? Is the support/maintenance and enhancement ("evolution") model open for for recommendation, as well? And if not, what is the going-forward plan based on the commission's current perspective? Please elaborate all responses.  

There is “parent” application as PaJCMS is not a COTS/MOTS solution.  PaJCMS was first developed in 2001 as a client/server application.  In 2005, JCJC contracted a consulting agency to design and build a web application in order to centralize both database and application. From the completion of the original application by the consulting agency, ongoing maintenance and enhancements have been completed internally.

For electronic solicitation responses via the SRM portal:

· Attach this Addendum to your solicitation response. Failure to do so may result in disqualification.

· To attach the Addendum, download the Addendum and save to your computer.  Move to ‘My Notes”, use the “Browse” button to find the document you just saved and press “Add” to upload the document.

· Review the Attributes section of your solicitation response to ensure you have responded, as required, to any questions relevant to solicitation addenda issued subsequent to the initial advertisement of the solicitation opportunity.

For solicitations where a “hard copy” (vs. electronic) response is requested:

· Attach this Addendum to your solicitation response. Failure to do so may result in disqualification.
· If you have already submitted a response to the original solicitation, you may either submit a new response, or return this Addendum with a statement that your original response remains firm, by the due date to the following address:

    
Except as clarified and amended by this Addendum, the terms, conditions, specifications, and instructions of the solicitation and any previous solicitation addenda, remain as originally written.

Very truly yours,

Name: 
Dorothy Spears
Title: 
Administrative Officer
Phone: 
(717) 214-3861


Email:  
dspears@pa.gov
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